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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Allen House was built sometime after. 1670 and
before 1688 by Judah aAllen with a kitchen wing and milk

room added at a later date. The house suffered many additiods

and alterations, particularly during the Victorian era.
These have been rmoved and the house restored to its mid-18th
C. app®arance when it was a tavern known as the 8ign of the

Blue Ball,

EXTERIOR The main portion of the house faces south. It is
a 2% story with a full gambrel roof with a curved overhang
rear, The roof is newly wooden shingled and the sides are
covered with round-butt shingles made of redwood, 3 ft. long
with 14" to the weather. The original shingles were Jersey
white cedar, but weré changed to redwood for durability.

The kitchen wing, or west wing, is one story with a
gable roof of new wooden shingles, In the front there is an
overhanging eave which is sheathed beneath with a boxed wood-

en cornice. The wing is covered with clapboarding witha beade

edge, sme of which is old (probably original) on the south
wall. In the rear, a leanto was added at a later date to
enclose a milkroom and a woodshed.,

There are two chimneys in the Bouse, one in the centen
of the interior at the west gable end and one at the west
gable end of the kitchen wing. The middle chimney has been”
restored from the roof line up and the kitchen chimney has
been heavily altered. The back of the'kitehen fireplace is
exposed on the outside wall =and theback of the middle fire-
place, originally outside, is exposed as the eastern interior
wall of the kitchen. A beehive oven has been restored fron
openings in the original kitchen fireplace to protrude beyond
the puter wall of the west gable end of the wing.

All window frames and sash have been restored. 12/12
on the first floor of the main structure, 12/8 on the second,
and 6/6 in the kitchen wing. Panelled shutters have been
restored on all ground floor windows on the south, east and
north sides,

INTERIOR The first two stories of the main house nave tho

rooms of identical size on the first and second floors and an)
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open attic which was partitioned off in the early 19th century.

The front door opens directly into the main room on the first
floor. A stair hall is enclaésed in the northeast corner,
access being gained from the main room., The small rear room-
@pens directly into the main room. The arrangement is the
same on the second floor,

The massive chimney at the west g:ble end of the
main structure supports four fireplaces, two down and two up.
The fireplace in the main room measures 7% ft. and has .
round sides and plastered interior. The hearth is composed
of o0ld square bricks not original to the house. The fireplac
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Allen House is significent architecturally because it i
one of the earliest remaining pre-Revolutionary houses still
standing in Monmouth County. It is a unigue local example of
the combination of English and Dutch building styles., Essential

—freorgian in style, it has a number of details which illustrate

the Dutch influence prevelant in northeastern New Jersey. The
size and proportions of the two and a half story house ars
quite remarkable for its early date, making it perhaps ode of

The house is an intergral part of a group of buildings know
ns the historic Four Corners of Shrewsbury. The town is one
pf the earliest settlements in New Jersey and was settled under

Ehe terms of the Monmouth Patent granted by Governor Nicobls

bf' New York in April, 1665. Judah allen is listed as a patentee
Ln Shrewsbury in 1670, receiving 272 acres. The house WAas

built prior to 1688, as it is mentioned in the Shrewsbury
Friends' Records as a scene of a family wedding.

On or about 1754, after intervening owners, the property
vas acquired by Josiah Halstead who operated it as a tavern for
twenty years. It is to this period the house has been restored.

It is significent militarily because in 1779 it was the
gscene of a famous local massacre. A guard of 12 men were
quartered in the house for the protection of the village. A
band of 5 Tory refugees from Sandy Hook hid among the tombstones
of Christ Church and suprised the troops in the house. They
killed three of them and took the other 9 prisoner.

the most substantial and pretentious survivals of this early time
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in the rear chamber is diagonal on the wést inner wall with an
arched opening. The woodwork, floorboards, chair rail and
doors on the first floor have been restored and the walls and
ceilihgs replastered.

The front upstairs chamber contains a mid 18th century
panelled room-end with a central fireplace. To the left of
the fireplace is a panelled closet door. The rear chamber
has a diagonal fireplace corresponding to the room beneath
witha simple mantlepiece, c. 1800. In the rear chamber some
panelling and a panelled closet door with Wueen Ann hinges
remains to the right of the fireplace. On the east wall
original vertical sheathing with tongue and groove constructio
remains. The floorboards, chair rail, doors, baseboard, door-
way and window moldings have been restored in both rooms and
the ceilings and walls have been replasterd.

The stairs are an original feature, rising to the second
floor with one landing and continuing to the attic from a
small second floor stairhall. The handrail and balusters rise
directly from the stringer, not the threads. The downstairsg
stair hall has a wall seperating it from the rear chamber
which contains the original partition of wide wertical boards
with a beaded edge and still retaining their old red stakn.

In the kitchen wing a large hearth is located on the westy
wall with a hewn lintel (mostly original) 95 ft. long. Two
bake oven openings were disgovered and restored in the hearth,
one on the back wall and the other on the right side. The
hearth has been res tored with old square brick. To the.
left is a door opening to a boxed stairway leading to an open
attic. The original beams are exposed on the celling and
the floorboards; baseboards, door and window moldings have
been restored on the west, south and east walls, Two door
openings are located on the north wall leading to a leanto
addition with a milk room, constructed 3 ft. below ground
level and woodshed ( now used as a kitchen and toilet).

OUTBUILDINGS A short distance to the west of the kitchen win
is a brick smokehouse covered with a gable roof with neaw
wooden shingles. The south wall has a double door constructed
of vertical boards with beaded edge. Two of the four strap
hinges appear to be the original. There is a small window onj
the east gable end which is a later addition. Three mmall
ventilating holes can been seen high on the same east wall
and one in the middle of the north wall.

Restoration of the house began in 1970. Th® house will be a
museumn,
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